#### **Linda Miller**

Founder and CEO, Audient Group, LLC

- + 703 599 3753
- E lmiller@audientgroup.com
- A 6405 3rd St NW Washington, DC 20012

### **Qualifications**

Linda Miller is a nationally recognized subject matter expert and thought leader in fraud prevention and detection with over 16 years of experience. Ms. Miller has served in executive roles both in government and the private sector, including as a Partner at Guidehouse, Principal at Grant Thornton, and Deputy Executive Director of the Pandemic Response Accountability Committee (PRAC).

In March 2023, she launched Audient Group, LLC, a consulting firm specializing in antifraud solutions. Utilizing her deep subject matter expertise, Ms. Miller assists clients with a range of issues including designing and implementing antifraud strategies, delivering fraud trainings, developing fraud risk assessments that align with GAO and COSO guidance, and advising on fraud analytics initiatives. A skilled public speaker, she routinely speaks at conferences about fraud prevention and is sought after by national media outlets for her antifraud expertise.

#### Bio

Ms. Miller has unparalleled knowledge of U.S. federal government fraud risk management leading practices. During her 10 years at the Government Accountability Office (GAO), she led the development of GAO's *Framework for Managing Fraud Risks in Federal Programs*, which provides guidance to help federal managers in proactively preventing fraud. She also worked with Congressional staffers to help draft the Fraud Reduction and Data Analytics Act of 2015, superseded by the Payment Integrity and Information Act. Ms. Miller also served on the task force that developed the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO) Fraud Risk Management Guide, which applies to private sector organizations.

Prior to joining the U.S. federal government, she competed in the 2000 Olympic Games as a member of the U.S. National Rowing Team.

## Education

BA, History; George Washington University

MA, Public Policy; George Washington University

# **Professional Experience**

**Audient Group, LLC** 

Founder and CEO March 2023 – Present

**Guidehouse (formerly Grant Thornton Public Sector)** 

Partner July 2021 – March 2023

Pandemic Response Accountability Committee (PRAC)

Deputy Executive Director May 2020 – July 2021

**Grant Thornton, LLP** 

Principal August 2019 – May 2020
Director June 2016 – August 2019

**U.S Government Accountability Office (GAO)** 

Assistant Director June 2006 – June 2016